
San Dieguito Union High School District 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting 

3:30 P.M., September 11, 2018 
710 Encinitas Boulevard, Encinitas, CA 92024 

District Office Board Room 101 
 

 

Personnel Commission Regular Meeting, 9/11/18 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
If you wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda, please complete a “Request to Address 
the Personnel Commission” slip located at the sign-in table and present it to Personnel 
Commission staff prior to the start of the meeting. When the Personnel Commission Chair 
invites you to speak, please state your name, address, and the name of your organization 
before making your presentation.  In the interest of time and order, presentations from the public 
should be focused and on topic.  The Commission Chair will curtail public comments that 
become repetitive, unfocused or off topic. 
 
Persons wishing to address the Personnel Commission on any Commission-related issue not 
elsewhere on the agenda are invited to do so when the Commission calls for “Public 
Comments” under that item of the agenda.   Please follow the same directions (above) for 
speaking to agenda items. 
 
Complaints or charges against an employee are not permitted in an open meeting of the 
Personnel Commission.  Instead, such matters should be provided in writing to the Commission 
through the Classified Personnel Office. 
 
AGENDA POSTING REQUIREMENTS 
In accordance with the Brown Act and Personnel Commission Rules, agenda for Regular 
Personnel Commission Meetings will be posted at least 72 hours prior to the meeting.  Agendas 
for Special Meetings will be posted at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. 
 
PUBLIC INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS 
A copy of this agenda with all the supporting documents is available for review in the Classified 
Personnel Office between 8:00 AM and 4:30 PM, and is available on the district website, 
www.sduhsd.net.  In addition, a copy of the Personnel Commission Rules and Regulations may 
also be found on the district website.  
 
CELL PHONES/ELECTRONIC DEVICES 
As a courtesy to all attendees, please silence all electronic devices to silent mode and engage 
in conversations outside the meeting room. 
 
REQUESTS FOR DISABILITY-RELATED MODIFICATIONS OR ACCOMODATIONS 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, disability-
related modifications, or accommodations including auxiliary aids or services, in order to 
participate in the public meetings of the Personnel Commission, please contact the Classified 
Personnel Office at (760) 753-6491.  Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable staff 
to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accommodation and accessibility to this meeting.  
Upon request, the Commission shall also make available this agenda and all other public 
records associated with the meeting in appropriate alternative formats for the persons with a 
disability.   

Page 1

http://www.sduhsd.net/


San Dieguito Union High School District 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting Agenda 

3:30 P.M., September 11, 2018 
710 Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas CA  92024 

San Dieguito Union High School District Office - Large Board Room 

 

Page 1 of 2 

REGULAR MEETING/OPEN SESSION  

1. Call to Order ...................................................................................... Commission Chair 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3. Approval of the Agenda for the September 11, 2018, Personnel Commission Regular 
Meeting. 

Motion by ______, second by _______, to approve the agenda for the September 11, 
2018 Personnel Commission Regular Meeting. 

4. Approval of the Minutes for the August 7, 2018 Personnel Commission Regular meeting. 

Motion by_______, second by_______, to approve the minutes for the August 7, 2018 

Personnel Commission Regular Meeting. 

 

5. Approval of the Minutes for the August 23, 2018 Personnel Commission Special 
meeting. 

Motion by_______, second by_______, to approve the minutes for the August 23, 2018 

Personnel Commission Special Meeting. 

ACTION ITEMS (See Supplements) 
 

6. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE ESTABLISHED 
A. Motion by ______, second by  ______, to establish an Eligibility List for 

INSTRUCTIONAL ASSISTANT-BILINGUAL, SR-31, Open/Promotional-Dual 
Certification, six months eligibility. 
 

7. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE APPROVED 

A. Motion by ______, second by  ______, to approve an Eligibility List for 
ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY, SR-40, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, 
eligibility from 8/10/18. 

B. Motion by ______, second by  ______, to approve an Eligibility List for PLUMBER, 
SR-49, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, eligibility from 8/21/18. 

C. Motion by ______, second by  ______, to approve an Eligibility List for HEALTH 
TECHNICIAN, SR-35, Open/Promotional, eligibility from 8/30/18. 
 

8. JOB DESCRIPTION UPDATES 

A. Motion by _____, second by _____, to approve class description revisions for 
Theater Technician as proposed. 

 
DISCUSSION/INFORMATION ITEMS (See Supplements)  

 
9. STAFF COMMENTS ON PERSONNEL ACTIVITIES 

A. Vacancy Report 

Page 2



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING, 9/11/18 

 

Page 2 of 2 

B. Personnel List Report 
C. Other, Next Steps for Personnel Commissioner Appointment 

 
10. CORRESPONDENCE  

 
11. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

The Public Comments Section of the meeting provides the opportunity for individuals to 
address items that are not on the agenda.  In accordance with the Brown Act, Personnel 
Commissioners may not engage in a discussion of non-agenda items or issues raised 
during public comments except to 1) acknowledge receipt of the information, 2) refer to 
staff for further study, or 3) refer the matter to the next agenda.  
 
A. California School Employees Association 
B. San Dieguito Union High School District 
C. Public  

 
12. NEXT PERSONNEL COMMISSION MEETING 

The next regular meeting of the Personnel Commission is scheduled for Tuesday, 
October 9, 2018, at 3:30 P.M. in the San Dieguito UHSD Board Room, 710 Encinitas 
Blvd., Encinitas, CA 92024.  

 
13. CLOSED SESSION 

Annual Evaluation of Director, Classified Personnel 
 

14. ADJOURNMENT 
  

Page 3



San Dieguito Union High School District 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting Minutes 

3:30 P.M., August 7, 2018 
710 Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas, CA 92024 

San Dieguito Union High School District Office - Board Room 

 

Page 1 of 3 
 

REGULAR MEETING/OPEN SESSION  

1. CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at 3:33 p.m. by JOHN BAIRD.  As Vice-Chair, Commissioner Baird 
chaired the meeting. 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
The pledge of allegiance was led by Commissioner Baird. 
 
Members in Attendance 
John Baird 
Justin Cunningham 
 
Staff in Attendance 
Susan Dixon, Director 
Kathy Potter, Human Resources Technician 
 
Guests 
Carmen Blum 
Jesus Ferrar 
Tina Peterson 
 

3. OATH OF ALLEGIANCE FOR NEW PERSONNEL COMMISSIONER: JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM was 
administered by Director Dixon.   
  

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA FOR THE AUGUST 7, 2018, PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR 
MEETING. 
It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JOHN BAIRD, to approve the agenda for the 
August 7, 2018, Personnel Commission Regular Meeting.  

      Passed unanimously 
 
5. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FOR THE JULY 12, 2018, PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR 

MEETING. 
It was moved by JOHN BAIRD, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to approve the minutes for the 

July 12, 2018, Personnel Commission Regular Meeting.   

Passed unanimously 
 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
6. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE ESTABLISHED – Director Dixon gave a detailed explanation of the three 

types of eligibility lists and the exam process to acquaint Justin Cunningham. 
A. It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JOHN BAIRD, to establish an Eligibility List 

for ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY, SR-40, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, six months 
eligibility. Commissioner Baird requested clarification regarding the timeline for opening a 
recruitment in relation to Personnel Commission approval at regularly scheduled meetings. Given 
that there is a vacant position on the Personnel Commission, Director Dixon suggested that this 

Page 4



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING, 8/7/18 

 

Page 2 of 3 
 

topic be placed as a Discussion/Information Item on the agenda once the third commissioner is 
appointed. 

B. It was moved by JOHN BAIRD, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to establish an Eligibility List 
for PLUMBER, SR-49, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, six months eligibility. 

C. It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JOHN BAIRD, to establish an Eligibility List 
for HEALTH TECHNICIAN, SR-35, Open/Promotional, six months eligibility. 
All passed unanimously 
 

7. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE APPROVED 
A. It was moved by JOHN BAIRD, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to approve an Eligibility List 

for OCCUPATIONAL THERAPIST, SR-60, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, eligibility from 
7/20/18. 

B. It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JOHN BAIRD, to approve an Eligibility List 
for THEATER TECHNICIAN, SR-41, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, eligibility from 7/18/18. 

C. It was moved by JOHN BAIRD, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to approve an Eligibility List                               
for INSTRUCTIONAL ASSISTANT SpEd (Behavior Intervention), SR-36, Open/Promotional, 
eligibility from 8/1/18. 
All passed unanimously 
 

8. APPROVAL OF THE 2018-19 ANNUAL REPORT-Director Dixon presented an overview. 
It was moved by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, seconded by JOHN BAIRD, to approve the 2017-18 
Annual Report of the Personnel Commission for submission to the Board of Trustees. 
Passed unanimously 
 

9. JOB DESCRIPTION UPDATES 
A. It was moved by JOHN BAIRD, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to approve class description 

revisions for Director of Nutrition Services as proposed. 
Passed unanimously 
 

DISCUSSION/INFORMATION ITEMS (See Supplements) 
 

10. STAFF COMMENTS ON PERSONNEL ACTIVITIES 
A. Vacancy Report – Director Dixon shared that most classified positions will be staffed for the start of 

the 2018-19 school year.   
B. Personnel List Report  
C. Other  

 
11. CORRESPONDENCE- An employee sent correspondence requesting an open hearing for a 

disciplinary matter.  
 

12. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 The Public Comments Section of the meeting provides the opportunity for individuals to address items 

that are not on the agenda.  In accordance with the Brown Act, Personnel Commissioners may not 
engage in a discussion of non-agenda items or issues raised during public comments except to 1) 
acknowledge receipt of the information, 2) refer to staff for further study, or 3) refer the matter to the 
next agenda.  
A. California School Employees Association – Carmen Blum welcomed Commissioner Cunningham to 
 the District. 
B. San Dieguito Union High School District – A welcome was extended to Justin Cunningham from 
 Tina Peterson. 
C. Public  –  Employee, Jesus Ferrar, also gave a warm welcome to our newest Personnel 
 Commissioner, Justin Cunningham. 

 

Page 5



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING, 8/7/18 

 

Page 3 of 3 
 

13. NEXT PERSONNEL COMMISSION MEETING 
 The next regular meeting of the Personnel Commission is scheduled for Tuesday, September 11, 2018, 

at 3:30 P.M. at San Dieguito UHSD office, 710 Encinitas Boulevard, Encinitas, CA 92024.  A special 
meeting has been scheduled for Thursday, August 23, 2018, at 3:30 P.M to conduct interviews to fill the 
vacant Joint-Appointee Personnel Commissioner seat. 

 
14. ADJOURNED TO CLOSED SESSION – 4:52 p.m. to consider an administrative matter relative to 
 Personnel Commission staff.    
 
                                 

Page 6



San Dieguito Union High School District 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

Special Meeting Minutes 

3:30 PM, August 23, 2018 
710 Encinitas Boulevard, Encinitas, CA 92024 

District Office Board Room 101 

 

Page 1 of 2 

SPECIAL MEETING/OPEN SESSION  

1. Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order at 3:32 P.M. by John Baird, Commission Chair. 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
The pledge of allegiance was led by Commissioner Baird. 
 
Members in Attendance 
John Baird 
Justin Cunningham 
 
Staff in Attendance 
Susan Dixon, Director 
Barbara Bass, Human Resources Analyst 
 
Guests 
Carmen Blum     
Matt Colwell  
Debbie Johnson  
April Llamas   
Tina Peterson 
 

1. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

It was moved by Justin Cunninham, seconded by John Baird, to approve the agenda for 
the August 23, 2018 Personnel Commission Special Meeting. 
A discussion regarding the order of items on the agenda took place to ensure the 
commissioners were in agreement with the agenda as prepared and to familiarize those 
in attendance with the steps involved in selecting a joint-appointee, including the 
announcement of an “intended appointee” and the holding of a public hearing prior to 
appointment. 
Passed unanimously 
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

The Public Comments Section of the Special Meeting provides the opportunity for 
individuals to address items that are on the Special Meeting agenda. 
Matt Colwell requested that the commissioners take into consideration school business 
experience and the personal and professional conflicts of candidates in relation to their 
ability to attend personnel commission meetings as part of the determination in the 
selection process.  
 

3. INTERVIEWS  

John Baird (CSEA appointed commissioner) and Justin Cunningham (Board appointed 
commissioner) interviewed applicants for the Joint-Appointed Personnel Commissioner 
vacancy. 
 

Page 7



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION SPECIAL  MEETING, 8/23/18 

 

Page 2 of 2 

4. DELIBERATION  

Deliberation took place regarding the applicants for the Personnel Commissioner 
vacancy. 
 

5. “INTENDED APPOINTEE” 

The Appointee of the Governing Board and the Appointee of the Classified Employees 
shall publicly announce the name of their “Intended Appointee”. 
 

Motion by _______, second by _______, to announce the name of “Intended Appointee” 
Motion failed. The commissioners were unable to agree on an “Intended Appointee”. 
 

6. PUBLIC HEARING DATE  

The Commission will set a date for an open public hearing (after 30 days) on the 
qualifications of the “Intended Appointee” and/or any other applicant for the position. 
 

Motion by _______, second by _______, to set an open public hearing date on, or prior 
to, the October 9, 2018 Personnel Commission Regular Meeting. 
Motion failed. Without agreement as to an “Intended Appointee”, a public hearing date 
was not scheduled. 
 
 

7. NEXT MEETING OF THE PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

The next regular meeting of the Personnel Commission is scheduled for Tuesday, 
September 11, 2018, at 3:30 P.M. in the District Office Large Board Room 101, 710 
Encinitas Boulevard, Encinitas, CA 92024. 
 

8. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 6:17 P.M. 

 

Page 8



Administrative Secretary

San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commissioin

Eligibility List

Open/Promotional-Dual Certification

Effective: 8/10/18  

Expiration: 2/10/19

Applicant ID Rank

2859840 1

2228409  2

2526191 3

2787620  4

2820362  5

1195756 6

S. Dixon

Page 9



Plumber

San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commissioin

Eligibility List

Dual Certification

Effective: 8-21-18     

Expiration: 2-21-19   

Open-Promotional/Dual Certification

Rank Applicant ID

1 2690881

S. Dixon

Page 10



Health Technician

San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commission

Eligibility List

Open/Promotional

Effective:  8/30/18 

Expiration:  3/02/19 

Promotional

Applicant ID Rank

2045678 1

Open

Applicant ID Rank

3822320 1

2008814 2

3812568 3

3822132 4

S. Dixon

Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Classified Personnel

4 current/pending vacancies in 4 different job classifications

SITE SLOT JOB TITLE Hrs/Wk FTE STATUS

CV AI916 Nutrition Services Assistant I 12.5 0.31 Continuous recruitment

TRANS AA506 School Bus Driver 20 0.50 Continuous recruitment

FAC AA210 Plumber 40 1.00 Selection interview September 2018

OC AL628 Instructional Assistant-Bilingual 18.75 0.47 Selection interview October 2018

VACANCY REPORT 9/05/18

Page 22



PERSONNEL LIST      

 

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL 

 
 
Employment 

 
1. Classified Substitutes, per attached supplement. 
2. Coaches, employment for the 2018-19 school year per attached supplement through 

06/30/19. 
3. Esquivel, David, Instructional Assistant-SpEd (S), SR36, 75.00% FTE, Pacific Trails 

Middle School, effective 08/27/18. 
4. Lake, Karen, Instructional Assistant-SpEd (S), SR36, 68.75% FTE, La Costa 

Canyon High School-ATP, effective 08/27/18. 
5. Martinez, Selena, Instructional Assistant-SpEd (S), SR36, 75.00% FTE, Pacific 

Trails Middle School, effective 08/27/18. 
6. Ramirez, Sandra, Custodian, SR32, 100.00% FTE, Earl Warren Middle School, 

effective 08/06/18. 
7. Reynoso, Lurdes, School Bus Driver, SR38, 50.00% FTE, Transportation 

Department, effective 08/20/18. 
8. Torres Orozco, Graciano, Grounds Maintenance Worker II, SR39, 100.00% FTE, 

Facilities, effective 08/08/18. 
 
 

Change in Assignment 
 

1. Burnham, Cathy, from Nutrition Services Supervisor, Supervisory SR4, 87.50% 
FTE, San Dieguito High School Academy, to 100.00% FTE, effective 08/20/18. 

2. Garcia Perez, Jose from Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 46.87% FTE, Canyon 
Crest Academy, to 48.75% FTE, La Costa Canyon High School, effective 08/27/18. 

3. Gurrola, Francisco, from Instructional Assistant-SpEd (NS), SR34, 75.00% FTE, 
Diegueno Middle School to Instructional Assistant-SpEd (S), SR36, 75.00% FTE, 
Pacific Trails Middle School, effective 08/27/18. 

 
 
Resignation 
 

1. Hild, Christina, Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 37.50% FTE, Carmel Valley 
Middle School, effective 07/30/18. 

2. Howe, Andrea, Health Technician, SR35, 75.00% FTE, Pacific Trails Middle School, 
effective 07/30/18. 

3. Travis, Michele, Instructional Assistant-SpEd (NS), SR34, Diegueno Middle School, 
effective 07/27/18. 
 
 

 
sj 
08/16/18 
classbdagenda  

Page 23



 
Classified Personnel Supplement, August 16, 2018 
 
 
 
Classified Substitutes 
  

Hild, Christina, effective 07/31/2018 
 
Coaches 
          

CCA – Walk-on 
Ehrlich, Blair, Girls Volleyball, Junior Varsity, Canyon Crest Academy, Fall Season, 
effective 07/02/2018 
Higginson, Thomas, Boys Water Polo, Varsity Assistant, Canyon Crest Academy, Fall 
Season, effective 07/17/2018 

 Shevchenko, Yelyzaveta, Field Hockey, Freshmen, Canyon Crest Academy, Fall 
Season, effective 07/29/2018         
 
LCC – Walk-on 

 Chappa, Kevin, Boys Water Polo, Junior Varsity, La Costa Canyon High School, Fall 
Season, effective 07/31/2018          
          

 SDA – Walk-on 
 Raschke, William, Girls Volleyball, Varsity, San Dieguito High School Academy, Fall 

Season, effective 07/17/2018 
  
TP – Walk-on 
Coulter, Brady, Cross Country, Junior Varsity Assistant, Torrey Pines High School, Fall 
Season, effective 07/19/2018 

 Schugar, Sofia, Cross Country, Junior Varsity Assistant, Torrey Pines High School, Fall 
Season, effective 07/1/2018 

Page 24


	PC  Agenda Cover
	2018.9.11. PC Regular Meeting Agenda
	2018-8.7..Minutes
	2018-8-23 PC Special Meeting Minutes
	2018-8.10.AdSec
	2018-08-21 Plumber
	2018-08-21 Health Technician
	Theater Tech Packet
	9.5.18.Vacancy Report .
	12A, Classified August 16, 2018 
	12 A Classified Personnel Supplement August 16, 2018



